
 
 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
  
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information 
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF). 

 

WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST 

 
Reference: 2018 – 166 
Date of response 23rd April 2018 
 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 – INFORMATION REQUEST 
 
Freedom of Information Request.  
 

Dear West Mercia Police and Crime Commissioner, 
 
Please provide the register of premises or land owned by, or occupied for the 
purposes of, the office of the Police and Crime Commissioner, and the functions of 
their force, for the financial year 2017/18. 
 
Entries listed should be broken down by local policing directorate (or borough), and 
indicate whether it is: 
 
Police building 
Other building/land 
Neighbourhood Office 
Other 
  

 
Response. 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
I refer to you recent FOI enquiry to the West Mercia Police and Crime 
Commissioner. 



 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
  
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information 
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF). 

 
 

 

 
West Mercia Police and Warwickshire Police formed a strategic alliance back in 
2012. 
 
As a result a combined Asset List has been adopted and would like to direct you to 
this publically available document, which can be found at 
https://www.warwickshire.police/uk/article/3912/Lists-and-registers 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

FOI Officer 


